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3rd Floor West Retrofit and Fit-Up ADDENDUM NO. 3 
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Date:  September 19, 2014 

The following changes/clarifications in the tender documents are effective immediately.  
This Addendum will form part of the Contract documents. 

For direct answers to bidders’ direct questions, see section 3.0 of this Addendum 2. 

1.0 SPECIFICATIONS 

1.1 Reference Section 01 11 55 General Instructions, and Addendum 2 item 1.2:   

.1 REVISE requirement for daily third-party air quality monitoring as follows:  Provide daily 
third-party air quality monitoring and results reporting only during the period of asbestos 
abatement.  Work may continue while air quality test results are pending. 

1.2 Reference Section 01 14 00 Work Restrictions, item 1.7.2.5, Commissionaire Hourly Rate; 

.1 CLARIFICATIONS:  For Monday through Friday, the first eight (8) hours are Regular 
rate.  The following four (4) hours are Regular Overtime rate.   

For Saturday and Sunday, regardless of start time, the first eight (8) hours are Regular 
rate.  The following four (4) hours are Regular Overtime rate.  Subsequent hours are 
Double Overtime rate. 

For a Statutory Holiday, regardless of start time, the first eight (8) hours are Regular 
Overtime.  The following hours are Double Overtime. 

REVISE rates as follows:   Regular  $28.90 
    Regular Overtime $43.35 
    Double Overtime $57.80 

.2 CLARIFICATION: The minimum callout is for 4 hours, even if the Commissionaire is not 
needed for all of that time. 

1.3 Reference Section 07 62 00 (issued in Addendum 2):  

.1 CLARIFICATION:  For prefinished flashing metal thickness, use .55 mm (24 ga.). 

1.4 Reference Section 21 07 19 Thermal Insulation for Piping  

.1 Provide aluminum jackets (approximately 10 feet long) for existing refrigerant tubes on 
roof which connected  the existing indoor AC-1, and outdoor CU-1 to Comm. room M16 
at second floor in phase I and II as per section 21 07 19 Thermal Insulation for Piping of 
mechanical specification. 
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.2 Provide aluminum jackets (approximately 10 feet long) for existing refrigerant tubes on 
roof which connected the existing indoor AC-2, and outdoor CU-2 to server room at 
third floor in phase I and II as per section 21 07 19 Thermal Insulation for Piping of 
mechanical specification. 

.3 Provide aluminum jackets (approximately 20 feet long) for new refrigerant tubes on roof 
which connected from indoor AC-1, and outdoor CU-1 to SSC/LAN room 324 at third 
floor in phase III as per section 21 07 19 Thermal Insulation for Piping of mechanical 
specification.

.4 Provide aluminum jackets (approximately 20 feet long) for new refrigerant tubes on roof 
which connected from indoor AC-2, and outdoor CU-2 to Media room 354 at third floor 
in phase III as per section 21 07 19 Thermal Insulation for Piping of mechanical 
specification.

    

2.0 DRAWINGS N/A 

3.0 Direct Answers to Bidders’ Direct Questions:  

Misc. Questions #6 Replies 
6.1 I assume that the Commissionaires will be 

paid std rates from 6.00 pm through the first 8 
hours of the night and only after that time be 
paid overtime? 

6.2 Is there a requirement for x-raying the roof slab 
prior to coring holes? 

6.3 Air quality testing takes 24 hours for results? 
The implications on production are huge. 

6.4 Height to u/s of existing deck? 

6.5 Need clarification on section 0762 00 Sheet 
metal flashing and trim.  Item 2.1.1 Sheet 
metal materials is asking .55 mm thickness for 
zinc coated steel sheet, but item 2.6.1 Metal 
flashing is asking .81 mm thick galvanized 
prefinished steel and 2.7.1 Pans is asking 1.27 
mm thick galvanized prefinished steel, which 
one to follow? 

6.6 Are we pricing three units as shown on the 
ASK-1.0 shaded area? How many of them 
(piping through roof) as shown on M201-T1/5? 

6.1 See Commissionaire rates clarification in item 
1.2 above. 

   
6.2 Yes.  Include for x-raying the roof slab where 

holes are to be cored.   

6.3 See revised air quality monitoring requirement 
in item 1.1 above. 

6.4 The height from 3rd floor to u/s of roof deck is 
4065 mm.  The deck is supported by 150 wide 
x 305 deep reinforced concrete east-west ribs 
at 915 mm o.c.  The height from the 3rd floor to 
the u/s of reinforced concrete ribs is 3760 mm. 

6.5 See metal gauge clarification in item 1.3 above 

6.6 Bidders are to price only one (1) concrete pad, 
the clouded pad shown on ASK-1.0, to carry 
two condensers.  CLARIFICATION: The other 
two shaded pads are existing .  Allow for up to 
4 roof penetrations as shown on M201-TI/5. 

End of Addendum No. 3 


